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Ques. 
No.  Question  Response  Mod 

No. 
1 I need help in clarification between: Navfac ad 

N6247816R5027  and N6247816R5028 (Market Research) 
What are the main differences between the above two?....  

Please read each individual solicitation for its requirements. 1 

2 According to the solicitation, the SF 330 submission is 
limited to 100 pages.  Further, we understand from the 
solicitation that the page limit does not apply to the 
Performance Evaluations to be included immediately after 
each project.  Does the 100-page limit apply to (1) the 
organization chart (to be included in Section H; (2) the SF 
330 Part II for each firm; and, (3) the 5 small business 
subcontracting evaluation ratings??? 

(1) The 100-page limit includes the organization chart.   
(2) The 100-page limit includes the SF330 Part II for each 
firm.  
(3) The 100-page limit does NOT include the small business 
subcontracting evaluations.  See Synopsis Modification 
No. 1. 

1 

3 Please clarify the following:… Criterion 1: -   Any restrictions 
on how many resumes we include for each key disciplines 
(civil, structural, architectural, geotechnical, fire protection, 
mechanical, and electrical)? 

There are no restrictions on the number of resumes; 
however your SF 330 submission is limited to 100 pages. 

1 

4 Please clarify the following:… Criterion 1:… Cost Estimator 
is not listed as one of the key personnel, however the first 
paragraph under “Submission Requirements” state “For 
Cost Estimator, US Professional Registration is not 
required.”  Are resumes for cost estimators required for 
submittal? 

Resumes for cost estimators are not required.   1 

5 Please clarify the following:…Criterion 9: -  Do you require 
DUNS, CAGE, and TINS for ALL firms on team? 

Submit DUNS, CAGE and TIN for the Prime only.   
 
Please note, Criterion 9 ends with the sentence “... Firms 
with multiple offices shall indicate which office was awarded 
the contract/task order.”  See Synopsis Modification No. 1. 

1 

6 Please clarify the following:…Criterion 9: -  Evidence that 
firm is permitted to practice and statement verifying ability 
to meet security needs just for PRIME? 

Address if license is in good standing for Prime and sub-
consultants.   
 
Address security clearance requirements for Prime and sub-
consultants.  Many of the military areas of work expected 
under this intended contract will not allow the entry of aliens.  

1 
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The A-E’s Design Team and field crews must be comprised 
of U.S. citizens who can qualify for access to these areas.  
The A-E must adhere to the latest applicable base access 
requirements prior to and during all meetings, site visits, and 
field investigations.  U.S. citizen employees of a foreign 
owned, controlled, and/or influenced company (including a 
parent company) for access purposes are considered 
foreign nationals and special authorization would be required 
for escorted access to certain restricted military spaces, if 
allowed.  The Prime A-E and/or sub-consultants with a 
foreign interest may be denied base access. 
 
Please note, Criterion 9 ends with the sentence “... Firms 
with multiple offices shall indicate which office was awarded 
the contract/task order.”  See Synopsis Modification No. 1. 

7 Will NAVFAC Hawaii accept FedEx delivered pre-
solicitations for N6247816R5027? 

Yes.  Interested firms must allow sufficient time for receipt of 
submission.   

1 

8 [FIRM NAME REDACTED] is interested in responding to 
the above referenced solicitation.  But we are curious, what, 
if any, connection this solicitation has to solicitation no. 
N62742-16-R-0003 that was posted on April 28, 2016 and 
had a response date of June 01, 2016.  Both have been 
issued by NAVFAC, Pacific.  The wording of the project 
description in both is very similar.  The contracting officer 
for N62742-16-R-0003 was Dean Burnett in the NAVFAC 
Pacific office.  Both are unrestricted and open to both large 
and small business concerns.  They have similar dollar 
limitations and similar contract lengths.’  We were 
wondering in NAVFAC Pacific is intending to advertise and 
award multiple contracts? 

There is no connection between NAVFAC Hawaii’s 
Solicitation N62478-16-R-5027 and NAVFAC Pacific’s 
Solicitation N62742-16-R-0003.   
 
NAVFAC Pacific did not issue Solicitation N62478-16-R-
5027.  NAVFAC Hawaii issued the Solicitation N62478-16-
R-5027 on 6 June 2016 and is the owner of Solicitation 
N62478-16-R-5027. 
 
Please contact the Contracting Officer at NAVFAC Pacific if 
they intend to advertise and award multiple contracts. 

1 

 


